

CURRICULUM VITAE: CHRISTOPHER MASSEY, PA-C, RRT

OVERVIEW: Practicing Allergy/Immunology Physician Assistant with 25 years of clinical experience in Specialty. Background includes 20 years of National Speaker experience with major Pharmaceutical Companies including Genentech, Novartis, Teva, Astra Zeneca, Sunovion, Merck, Glaxo and Baxter. Served on Consultant/Senior Advisory boards and product advisor for Pharma as well as served as a Clinical Sub-Investigator for new and existing asthma/allergy therapies.

EMPLOYMENT:

Physician Assistant
Asthma & Allergy Physicians
35 Pearl Street, Suite 300
Brockton, MA 02301
1989 - Present

Sub-Investigator - Center For Clinical Research
Center For Clinical Research
35 Pearl Street, Suite 300
Brockton, MA 02301
1989 - Present

Director of Respiratory Services
Medical Quarters Superstore
Torrey Street
Brockton, MA 02301
1991 - 1994

Registered Therapist (RRT)
Critical Care Specialty
Barnes Hospital
St. Louis, MO
1987

Registered Therapist (RRT)
Critical Care Specialty
Hartford Hospital
Hartford, CT
1985 - 1987

Respiratory Therapy Technician
Mercy Hospital
Springfield, MA
1983 - 1985

EDUCATION:

St. Louis University Medical Center
School of Allied Health Professions
Physician Assistant Program
Bachelor of Medical Science
Physician Assistant
1987 - 1989

University of Hartford
West Hartford, CT
School of Graduate Studies
1986

University of Hartford
West Hartford, CT
Bachelor of Science: Respiratory Therapy
1986

LICENSURE:

Respiratory Therapist
Massachusetts # 2610

Commonwealth of Massachusetts Physician Assistant Registry
#237

National Board of Respiratory Care
Registry # 26194

NCCPA - Board Certification (PA-C) #1020304

MEMBERSHIPS:

Massachusetts Association of Physician Assistants
Massachusetts Society for Respiratory Care
American Academy of Physician Assistants
American Association for Respiratory Care
American College of Allergy, Asthma and Immunology

**PUBLICATIONS/
SPEAKING
ENGAGEMENTS**

Sunovion Pharmaceuticals

National speaker – Zetonna, Alvesco , 2013
Advisory Board

TEVA Pharmaceuticals

National Brand Speaker, Advisory Board 2011- present

2012 Tennessee State Society Meeting Gatlinburg, TN
Educational Speaker: Asthma Disease Update

2012 New York State Society Meeting – Tarrytown, NY
Educational Speaker: Asthma Control and Risk

April 2012 QNASL Launch Meeting – Product Speaker –Dallas, TX

October 2011 – TEVA Respiratory Healthcare Advisory Board
Washington D.C.

October 2011 – TEVA Respiratory – Product Theater
Iowa State Society Physician Assts. – Coralville, IA

October 2011 – TEVA Respiratory – Product Theater
Michigan State Society Physician Assts. – Acme, MI

August 2011 – Product Theater Speaker
Asthma Update – TEVA Respiratory
Washington DC – Annual PA/NP Family Medicine meeting

July 2011 – Product Theater Speaker
Asthma Update – TEVA Respiratory
Virginia Beach, VA – Annual VA. PA meeting

March 2011
Chair - Advisory Board meeting
PA's/NP's – TEVA Respiratory

March – June 2011
National Teleconference Speaker – AstraZeneca
10 presentations - COPD
October 2010
Speaker – Product Theater

AstraZeneca
National Pri-Med Annual Meeting – Boston, MA.

August 2010
Consultant – Symbicort Virtual Respiratory Campus
Workgroup – AstraZeneca Headquarters, Wilmington, DE

Consultant – Symbicort Virtual Respiratory Campus
Workgroup – AstraZeneca Headquarters
Wilmington, DE

June 2010
Advisory Board – Consultant in development of Asthma/COPD
Case-Based Studies – AstraZeneca Headquarters
Wilmington, DE

May 2010
AAPA National Meeting – Atlanta, GA.
Speaker – Product Theater – “Cornerstones in Asthma Therapy”.

March 2010
Co-Chaired National Advisory Board ; AstraZeneca–PA's/NP's
Combination Therapy/LABA Warnings

Fort Lauderdale, FL

2009/2010

Speaker – Local/Regional Dinner meetings, luncheons, breakfasts

Update On Evaluation & Management of Asthma/Allergic Rhinitis

2009-2010 (10/09-5/10 approx. 40 presentations)

Speaker – Teleconferences/Webinar

COPD Management Guidelines

Asthma Management Guidelines

September 2006

Chaired Advisory Board Meeting - Xolair Therapy
(Genetech Pharmaceuticals)

April 2005

BCBL Panel Member via AAFA

Special Article "Improving Asthma Control: Talk Is Not Cheap".
Annals of Allergy, Asthma & Immunology 2005; Vol. 94; 415-418.

January 2004

Chairperson/Facilitator for S.T.A.R.T. Specialty Roundtable Allied
Health Meeting, Miami, FL.

March 2003

" Handbook of Allergic Disorders" by Lippincott, Williams &
Wilkins. Contributor to Drug Allergy and Hymenoptera Allergy
Sections.

February 2003

Consultant/Discussant for Case Studies in Allergic Disease.
Roundtable discussion of key decision points in diagnosis and
treatment for educational newsletter. Presented by the National
Institute of Allergy & Infectious Diseases, Bethesda, MD.

May 2002

Lecturer of "Current Trends in Allergic Rhinitis". Dinner
Symposium at annual AAPA Meeting, Boston, MA.

May 2000

Poster Presentation, Single Isomer Versus Racemic Albuterol Via
Nebulizer--Outcomes. Annual AAPA meeting, Chicago, IL.